[ CITY 2F

- TRANSPORTATION and INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING

AGENDA
Thursday, September 19", 2024, 6:15 pm

Mission: The Berkeley City Council established this Transportation and
Infrastructure Commission to advise the City Council on matters related to
transportation and public works infrastructure policies, facilities, and
services in the City. In addition, the commission functions as the City of
Berkeley’s Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC).

North Berkeley Senior Center
Aspen Room

1901 Hearst Avenue
Berkeley, CA 94709

A. PRELIMINARY BUSINESS - 6:15 pm

Call to order

Roll call

Public comment on items not on the agenda
Approval of minutes from August 15™, 2024 meeting
Approval and Order of Agenda

Update on administration and staff

Announcements

NookrwnhE

B. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS - 6:45 pm
* Written material included in packet
** Written material to be delivered at meeting
The public may speak at the beginning of any item.

1. Chair election
Commissioners
Commissioners will act on the nomination made at the August 15, 2024
commission meeting and elect a chair. Action requested.

2. Regional Measure 3 Safe Routes to Transit Cycle 1 Grant Application MTC
Complete Streets Checklist Review — Action Requested * — 6:55 pm
Public Works staff
As required by the Metropolitan Transportation Commission’s Complete Streets
Policy (Metropolitan Transportation Commission Resolution 4493, May 2022)
and 2024 Regional Measure 3 Safe Routes to Transit Cycle 1 grant program
guidelines, staff requests that the Transportation and Infrastructure Commission
review and approve the MTC Complete Streets Checklist for Regional Measure 3
Safe Routes to Transit grant application for Adeline Street Quick Build project.

Public Works Transportation & Engineering Divisions 1947 Center Street, 4" Floor, Berkeley, CA 94704
Tel: 510.981-7010 TDD: 510-981-6903 Fax: 510.981-7060



Transportation and Infrastructure Commission
Thursday, September 19, 2024

For more information: https://mtc.ca.gov/sites/default/files/documents/2022-
07/MTC Administrative Guidance for Complete Streets Checklist.pdf

Informational Update on the City’s Storm Water Master Plan Update * - 7:15
pm

Public Works staff

Staff will provide a brief presentation about the development of the City’s
Stormwater Master Plan, hear public comments, answer Commissioners’
questions and hear Commissioners’ feedback.

Rescheduling October Transportation and Infrastructure Commission
meeting — Action item — 8:15 pm
Commissioners

Subcommittee assignments — 8:20 pm
Commissioners

C. INFORMATION ITEMS AND SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS - 8:35 pm
Information items can be moved to Discussion or Action by majority vote of the TIC

oOusWNE

Subcommittee reports & assignments: verbal reports from subcommittees
TIC Work Plan

TIC Mission Statement (enclosed)

Public Works’ Top Goals and Projects and progress report

Council Summary Actions 2022*

Link to Council and Committee Agendas and Minutes

D. COMMUNICATIONS

E. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

F. ADJOURNMENT 8:45 pm

Agenda Posted: September 131", 2024

The next meeting of the Transportation and Infrastructure Commission is scheduled for
Thursday, October 24, 2024 at 6:15 pm, to be confirmed.

A complete agenda packet is available for public review at the Main Branch
Library and at the Transportation Division and Engineering Division front desks.


https://mtc.ca.gov/sites/default/files/documents/2022-%2007/MTC_Administrative_Guidance_for_Complete_Streets_Checklist.pdf
https://mtc.ca.gov/sites/default/files/documents/2022-%2007/MTC_Administrative_Guidance_for_Complete_Streets_Checklist.pdf
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1LmdowpNkioligxDtCRHjfIh0_TSBgh87/edit#gid=391455259
https://berkeleyca.gov/sites/default/files/documents/FY23-PW%20Top%20Goals%20%26%20Projects-graphic.pdf
https://berkeleyca.gov/sites/default/files/documents/FY24-PW%20Top%20Goals%20and%20Projects-Q1_0.pdf
https://berkeleyca.gov/your-government/city-council/city-council-agendas

Transportation and Infrastructure Commission
Thursday, September 19, 2024

ADA Disclaimer

This meeting is being held in a wheelchair accessible location.
To request a disability-related accommodation(s) to participate in
the meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact the
Disability Services specialist at 981-6418 (V) or 981-6347 (TDD) at
least three business days before the meeting date. Please refrain
from wearing scented products to this meeting.

SB 343 Disclaimer

Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the commission regarding any item on
this agenda will be made available for public inspection at the Public Works Transportation
Division offices located at 1947 Center Street, 4" Floor.

Communications Disclaimer

Communications to Berkeley boards, commissions or committees are public record and
will become part of the City’s electronic records, which are accessible through the City’s
website. Please note: e-mail addresses, names, addresses, and other contact
information are not required, but if included in any communication to a City
board, commission or committee, will become part of the public record. If you do
not want your e-mail address or any other contact information to be made public, you
may deliver communications via U.S. Postal Service or in person to the secretary of the
relevant board, commission or committee. If you do not want your contact information
included in the public record, please do not include that information in your
communication. Please contact the secretary to the relevant board, commission or
committee for further information.

Commission Secretary Wahid Amiri
Deputy Director, Engineering and Transportation, Public Works
Telephone (510) 981-7061 / Fax: (510) 981-7060 / TDD: (510) 981-6903
Email: wamiri@berkeleyca,gov



[ CITY OF

> TRANSPORTATION and INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING

DRAFT MINUTES
Thursday, August 151", 2024, 6:15 pm

North Berkeley Senior Center
1901 Hearst Avenue
Berkeley, CA, 94709

A. PRELIMINARY BUSINESS

1. Call to order
6:15 pm: Acting Chair Parolek called the meeting to order.

12 members of the public present in person.
1 member of the public present via Zoom due to accommodation request.

2. Roll call
6:17 pm:
Commissioners Present: Barnali Ghosh, Adrian Leung, Liza Lutzker (arrived at 6:20
pm), Julia Moss, Karen Parolek, Kim Walton, Ray Yep, Ren

Zaro
Excused: None
Commissioners Absent: Alison Bernstein
Staff Present: Wahid Amiri, Hamid Mostowfi, Ron Nevels, Noah Budnick, Eric

Anderson, Dani Dynes, Matthew Bomberg (ACTC), Colin
Dentel-Post (ACTC)

3. Public comment on items not on the agenda
6:18 pm: Four public comments.

4. Approval of minutes from June 20", 2024
6:28 pm Action: It was Moved / Seconded (Yep / Ghosh) to approve the minutes with a
friendly amendment to make Chris Lee-Egan’s last name consistent throughout the
minutes as “Lee-Egan.”

6:30 pm: Vote:

Ayes: Ghosh, Leung, Moss, Parolek, Walton, Yep, Zaro
Noes: None

Abstain: Lutzker

Absent: Bernstein

Recused: None

6:21 pm Motion passed 7-0-1-1-0

Public Works Transportation & Engineering Divisions 1947 Center Street, 4" Floor, Berkeley, CA 94704
Tel: 510.981-7010 TDD: 510-981-6903 Fax: 510.981-7060



Transportation and Infrastructure Commission
Thursday, August 151, 2024

5.

Approval and Order of Agenda
6:31 pm Action: It was Moved / Seconded (Parolek / Lutzker) to move agenda item C1
(Subcommittee reports & assignments) to before item B3 (Chair nominations).

6:31 pm: Vote:

Ayes: Ghosh, Leung, Lutzker, Moss, Parolek, Walton, Yep, Zaro
Noes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Bernstein

Recused: None

6:31 pm Motion passed 8-0-0-1-0

Update on administration and staff

6:32 pm: Engineering Manager Ron Nevels provided updates and answered
Commissioner questions about the Engineering Division’s staffing and vacancies.
Transportation Manager Hamid Mostowfi provided updates and answered Commissioner
questions about the Transportation Division’s hiring and recruitment efforts.

Announcements

6:38 pm: Commissioner Lutzker announced that the Street Trauma Prevention position,
which Disaster and Fire Safety Commissioner Mike Wilson presented to this commission
for support, was funded by the City Council. She stated that this was a good step on the
City’s Vision Zero work.

B. DISCUSSION /ACTION ITEMS

1.

ATP Cycle 7 Grant Applications MTC Complete Streets Checklist Review — Action
Requested

6:40 pm: Public Works staff gave a presentation on and requested the Commission’s
approval of the City’s Complete Streets Checklist and grant application for the
Metropolitan Transportation Commission’s Active Transportation Program Cycle 7 grant
program. The grant application is for the Southwest Berkeley Bicycle Boulevards project.

6:51 pm: Two public comments.

6:54 pm: Commissioners asked questions and commented on disability access and
equity, street design on specific road segments, how the proposal relates to the update
of the City’s Bike Plan and how the City’s Pedestrian Plan will be incorporated into the
project.

7:07 pm Action: It was Moved / Seconded (Zaro / Leung) to support the City Manager
and Department of Public Works' statement of compliance that the Southwest Berkeley
Bike Boulevards project meets the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC)
Complete Streets Policy (MTC adopted Resolution 4493) for the Caltrans Active



Transportation and Infrastructure Commission
Thursday, August 151, 2024

Transportation Program (ATP), in the Commission’s capacity as the City of Berkeley
Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC).

7:08 pm: Vote:

Ayes: Ghosh, Leung, Lutzker, Moss, Parolek, Walton, Yep, Zaro
Noes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Bernstein

Recused: None

7:08 pm Motion passed 8-0-0-1-0

2. Alameda County Transportation Commission (ACTC) San Pablo Avenue Corridor
Bus and Bike Lanes Project presentation
7:08 pm: ACTC staff presented an update on the San Pablo Avenue Corridor Bus and
Bike Lane Project and requested feedback from the Commission on the bicycle,
pedestrian and transit safety improvements proposed for it, particularly the segment in
Berkeley.

7:29 pm: One public comment via Zoom; nine public comments in person.

7:56 pm: Commissioners asked questions and made comments on bike lane and
sidewalk design, bus route changes, bus bunching, their enthusiasm for the project,
feedback from door-to-door outreach, supporting local businesses, connections in the
bike network, bus lane and bike lane merge zones, trash pick, paratransit service,
appreciation for the project, taxi ramps for disable passengers, traffic signal preemption
for buses, pedestrian countdown timers, public education, the importance of new
projects that speed up transit service and improve road safety, history of work to improve
San Pablo Avenue, support for the project, building in flexibility in the design,
incorporating goBerkeley demand-responsive parking pricing, loading zones, improving
the pedestrian experience, sidewalk lighting, building more housing, and that this project
will support crime prevention.

8:33 pm Action: It was Moved / Seconded (Parolek / Zaro) to extend the meeting until 9
pm.

8:33 pm: Vote:

Ayes: Ghosh, Leung, Lutzker, Moss, Parolek, Walton, Yep, Zaro
Noes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Bernstein

Recused: None

8:33 pm Motion passed 8-0-0-1-0

8:34 pm: Commissioners asked questions and made comments on the work on this
project that’'s happened over many years, that this design is the compromise option on

3



Transportation and Infrastructure Commission
Thursday, August 151, 2024

that work, this project will support local businesses and make a much more pleasant
pedestrian environment, adding more curb bulb outs, and bike lane crossing for
pedestrians and people in wheelchairs.

3. Chair nominations
8:42 pm: Commissioners discussed chair nominations.

8:43 pm: Commissioner Walton left the meeting.

8:44 pm: Commissioner Zaro nominated herself to be chair. Commissioner Ghosh
seconded the nomination.

No public comments.

The commission will vote on chair at their next meeting.

C. INFORMATION ITEMS AND SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS

Subcommittee reports & assignments: verbal reports form subcommittees

8:46 pm: Commissioner Lutzker reported that the Bike Plan Update subcommittee met
with staff and that the Bike Plan Update will come to the Commission at least twice in
addition to updates for the subcommittee.

Commissioner Yep reported that the Watershed Management subcommittee met with
staff in June about the Watershed Management Plan project scope and gave staff
feedback. Commissioner Yep reported that there is interest in the project from Friends of
Five Creeks and the Sierra Club about impacts on Aquatic Park. Staff will provide an
update at the Commission’s September meeting.

D. COMMUNICATIONS

8:57 pm: Acting Chair Parolek brought the Berkeley Scanner’s article about the Fire
Department’s Street Trauma Prevention program to the Commission’s attention.

D. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

8:58 pm: Future agenda items mentioned include: introducing Commissioner Moss,
chair election, subcommittee assignments, goBerkeley update, Watershed Managemetn
Plan update, UC Berkeley development updates, Vision 2050, BerkDOT, introduceing
Public Works’ new director, Terrance Davis.



Transportation and Infrastructure Commission
Thursday, August 151, 2024

E. ADJOURNMENT
9:00 pm: It was Moved / Seconded (Parolek / Moss) to close the meeting

9:01 pm: Vote:

Ayes: Ghosh, Leung, Lutzker, Moss, Parolek, Yep, Zaro
Noes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Bernstein, Walton

Recused: None

8:33 pm Motion passed 7-0-0-2-0

One member of the public present.

The next meeting of the Transportation and Infrastructure Commission is scheduled for
Thursday, September 19, 2024 at 6:15 pm, at the North Berkeley Senior Center, 1901 Hearst
Ave, Berkeley, CA 94709.

Administrative Procedures
From the City of Berkeley Commissioners’ Manual, 2019 Edition, page 70 regarding minutes:

Although the Brown Act does not require minutes, except for closed sessions, the Commissioners’
Manual does require minutes of commission meetings but not for subcommittee meetings. When
required, minutes are limited to action minutes only. Minutes are unofficial until approved by the
commission. The minutes are converted to PDF and posted on the City’s website.

The secretary shall keep an accurate record of the commission's proceedings and transactions. The
secretary shall provide action minutes similar to those provided to the Council by the City Clerk. Action
minutes list the date, time, and place of the meetings; the staff in attendance; the commissioners
present and absent; and a clear and concise description of final actions taken. Approved motions are
indicated by “moved, seconded, and carried" and include a breakdown of the vote. The vote breakdown
includes the commissioners voting yes, no, abstain, absent, recused, and reason for recusal. Reasons for
making a motion, debate, content of public comments, and audience reaction are not to be included.

Commission Secretary: Wahid Amiri, Deputy Director, Engineering and Transportation
Divisions, Public Works
1947 Center St., 4th Floor, Berkeley, CA, 94704
Telephone (510) 981-7061 / Fax: (510) 981-7060 / TDD: (510) 981-6903
Email: wamiri@berkeleyca.gov



Why Rising Groundwater Levels, Salt Intrusion, and Aquatic Park are critical to
managing Berkeley’s urban runoff as we face sea-level rise and larger storms

The two maps below begin to show where rising groundwater threatens West Berkeley. The hazard
map below, from the US Geological Survey and Point Blue’s Our Coast Our Future, shows in red and
orange areas where rising groundwater and accompanying salt might cause flooding and serious damage
to buildings and infrastructure with 25 cm of sea-level rise. It is best used as a screening tool.

25cm None

Sea Level Storm
Rise Frequency

Use ft

500 cm — 100 year
300 cm
250 cm
200 cm 2
175 cm — G A
150 cm

125 em

100 cm —  Annual
75 om Annua

50 cm

25cm

Ocm None

Sea Level Rise  Storm Frequency

Groundwater Geology

O More permeable / deeper water table

The more cautious map below, from ongoing research from the San Francisco Estuary Institute and
Pathways Climate Institute, shows what was reliably known about groundwater depths in 2022. Orange
or red indicate very shallow groundwater. The gray areas are being addressed in ongoing studies.

- YT T T R
k‘,

F Alameda County, current conditions*

Depth to water (ft)

I <0 (Emergent) |

Hlo-3 |

Bl3-6 |
6-9 |
>9

O Area of low confidence

[ Not mapped 2

0 2.5 5 A
Miles

*Highest annual groundwater table/wet winter conditions



http://www.fivecreeks.org/
mailto:f5creeks@gmail.com
https://ourcoastourfuture.org/

Aquatic Park is vital to runoff because it receives Bay water at high tides and freshwater runoff during
storms from the city’s two largest storm-drain lines, which together drain well over half of Berkeley.
Without these outlets to Aquatic Park, many homes and businesses in low-lying West Berkeley would
flood. The small middle lagoon/Model Yacht Basin is especially important because it appears to be
rapidly filling in with sediment. The challenges are explained in more detail at aquaticpark.org.

Re-drawn from Balance Hydrologics, Inc., 2011

Friends.of.Five.Creeks?wwwifivecreeksjorg?f@reeks® gmailjcom2@76.6006000........... 8


http://www.fivecreeks.org/
mailto:f5creeks@gmail.com
https://aquaticpark.org/connections-and-circulation/




Regional Measure 3
Safe Routes to Transit
and Bay Trail Grant
Application

Adeline Street Quick Build
MTC Complete Streets
Checklist

Berkeley Public Works Transportation Division

Transportation and Infrastructure Commission

September 19, 2024




Agenda

Adeline Street Quick Build

Metropolitan Transportation Commission's
Complete Street Checklist

Requested Action




Adeline Street Quick Build

In October 2024 we will be requesting $1,041,000 in regional
discretionary funding for a quick build protected bike lane ("cycle
track") project on Adeline Street from Ashby Avenue to the Martin
Luther King Jr Way/Stanford Ave intersection.

The project will be a mix of Class Il buffered, colored bike lanes and
Class IV separated bikeways. Buffered, colored Class Il bike lanes will
be used in the area along loading zones for the Ashby BART station
and the Ed Roberts Campus. From Fairview Street to the City limits at
MLK Jr Way, the project will be a Class IV separated bikeway,
implemented via a 6-to-4 “road diet”.

This will close the gap in the bikeway network between the existing
protected bike lanes on Adeline north of Ashby and the Oakland
border. Adeline is a high-injury street for severe and fatal traffic
crashes involving walking and biking.

Transit connection: Includes concrete bus boarding islands at 3-4
locations in the project area and provides improved bike access to
BART.




Background

MTC’s Complete Streets (CS) Policy has promoted
the development of transportation facilities that
can be used by all modes. This policy advances Plan
Bay Area 2050 objectives of achieving mode shift,
safety, equity, and vehicle miles traveled and
greenhouse gas emission reductions.

Requirements

MTC’s CS Policy requires that all projects (with a
total project cost of $250,000 or more) applying for
regional discretionary transportation funding — or
requesting regional endorsement or approval
through MTC — must submit a Complete Streets
Checklist (Checklist) to MTC.




MTC Complete Streets Checklist

Bicycle, Pedestrian and Transit Planning
1. Does Project implement relevant Plans, or other locally adopted recommendations?

Yes, it implements Council-Adopted Plans:

«2017 Bike Plan (identified Adeline St as a Tier 1 Priority Project)
2020 Vision Zero Action Plan

*2020 Pedestrian Plan

*2020 Adeline Corridor Specific Plan

*The 2023 Transit First Policy Implementation Plan

2. Does the project area contain segments of the regional Active Transportation (AT)
Network?

Yes, the entirety of the project is located within the AT Network and will fill a 0.6-mile gap
in the low-stress bikeway network and provide access to the Ashby BART Station.



https://mtc.maps.arcgis.com/apps/mapviewer/index.html?webmap=8c0efbb322804b06ba8820f1672bd79f

MTC Complete Streets Checklist
Safety and Comfort

3. Is the Project on a known High Injury Network (HIN) or has a local traffic safety analysis
found a high incidence of bicyclist/ pedestrian-involved crashes within the project area?

Yes. The 2019 Berkeley Vision Zero Action Plan established a designated network of high-injury
streets: 16% of Berkeley’s roadways where 91% of severe and fatal collisions occur. Adeline
Street is designated as a high-injury street, based on collision data from 2008 to 2018, and the
2020 Berkeley Pedestrian Plan, using data from 2008 to 2017.

4. Does the project seek to improve bicyclist and/or pedestrian conditions? If the project
includes a bikeway, was a Level of Traffic Stress (LTS), or similar user experience analyses
conducted?

Yes. The 2017 Berkeley Bike Plan developed an LTS map for Berkeley’s bike network, with the
scoring designations based on the results of a citywide survey for comfort using different types
of bicycle facilities. This map designated the corridor as a level of traffic stress (LTS) 3 (suitable
only for confident adults) from Ashby Avenue to Woolsey Street and LTS 4 (suitable only for the
most traffic-tolerant) to the city limits.



MTC Complete Streets Checklist

Transit Coordination

5. Are there existing public transit facilities (stop or station) in the project area?

Yes. AC Transit Bus lines F Transbay and 12. Ashby BART station serving the Red Line and
Orange Line.

6. Have all potentially affected transit agencies had the opportunity to review this project?
Yes. The affected agencies have been informed and have provided feedback on the project.
Both agencies have signed letters of support for this project.

7. Is there a MTC Mobility Hub within the project area?

Yes, There is one Mobility Hub within the project's affected area, the Ashby BART station. The
project will strengthen the first—and last-mile connections to AC Transit bus lines and the
Ashby BART station. These transit connections are particularly important for the MTC Equity

Priority Community, which has a high rate of households without a vehicle.


https://mtc.ca.gov/planning/transportation/mobility-hubs/universe-bay-area-mobility-hubs

_ MTC Complete Streets Checklist
Design

8. Does the project meet professional design standards or guidelines appropriate for
bicycle and/or pedestrian facilities?

Yes, the design for this project reflects the latest standards in safety and comfort based on
NACTO, the Caltrans DIB-94 guidelines, the CA MUTCD, and PROWAG.

Equity

9. Will Project improve active transportation in an Equity Priority Community (EPC)?
Yes, the project affects one Equity Priority Community. The project will serve members
of these communities by improving access and providing safe biking and walking routes
to work, transit, errands, schools, churches, and recreation in the project area.



Requested Action

We are requesting that the Commission adopt a motion to:

"Support the City Manager and Department of Public Works' statement of
compliance that the Adeline Street Quick Build project meets the
Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) Complete Streets Policy
(MTC adopted Resolution 4493) for the Metropolitan Transportation
Commission's Safe Routes to Transit and Bay Trail program, in the
Commission’s capacity as the City of Berkeley Bicycle and Pedestrian
Advisory Committee (BPAC)."



Contact Name & Title: Eric Anderson, Principal Transportation Planner
Contact Email: eanderson@berkeleyca.gov
Contact Phone: 510-981-7062
Agency: City of Berkeley
Project Name: Adeline Quick-Build Project
Project Area Map: Attachment
Project Description (2000 character limit).

Count: 1980 characters
The City of Berkeley seeks to implement a “quick-build” Class IV separated bikeway project to fill a 0.6-
mile gap in the low-stress bikeway network and provide access to the Ashby BART Station. The project
limits are on Adeline Street from Ashby Avenue to the Berkeley city limits at MLK Jr Way in Oakland. The
project would install Class IV separated bikeways except in loading zones in front of the Ashby BART and
the Ed Roberts Campus, where enhanced green bike lane striping would be used. The project will include
four doweled-concrete floating transit boarding islands, a six-lane to four-lane road diet on Adeline
Street south of Fairview Street, and pedestrian refuge islands at three crosswalks at Fairview and
Harmon Streets.
The Project is entirely located on a high-injury street and will connect the disadvantaged community of
Southwest Berkeley with regional transit, the regional East Bay low-stress bike network, local businesses,
and other community destinations. Separated bikeways exist north of the project area and are planned
for construction to the south through a City of Oakland project in 2026; if funded, this project would
become part of a 1.75-mile long Class IV separated bikeway facility.
This grant application would fund temporary materials meant to last up to 5 years, and the project has
been designed for flexibility of design and implementation. The Adeline Street Quick-Build Project would
serve as a pilot version of a final street design to be developed through a comprehensive public
engagement process as part of the upcoming Adeline Street Transportation Improvements Project. The
quick-build project will include data collection and evaluation stages before and after implementation to
further inform design changes.
Funding this project would fulfill recommendations identified in the 2017 Berkeley Bicycle Plan, the 2020
Berkeley Vision Zero Action Plan, the 2020 Berkeley Pedestrian Plan, and the 2020 Adeline Corridor
Specific Plan.

Please choose the project phases:

X Planning
X PE

X ENV

X ROW

X CON

Topic 1: Bicycle, Pedestrian and Transit Planning
Does Project implement relevant Plans, or other locally adopted recommendations?
Plan examples include:

e City/County General + Area Plans

e Bicycle, Pedestrian & Transit Plan



e Community-Based Transportation Plan
e ADA Transition Plan
e Station Access Plan
e Short-Range Transit Plan
e Vision Zero/Systematic Safety Plan
Yes

Description:

The Adeline Street Quick-Build Project emerged as a Tier | high-priority project in the 2017 Berkeley
Bicycle Plan and is consistent with the City Council adopted 2020 Berkeley Pedestrian Plan, the Vision
Zero Action Plan (2019), and the 2020 Adeline Corridor Specific Plan.

The 2017 Berkeley Bicycle Plan recommends a Class IV separated bikeway on Adeline Street integrated
with existing transit service.

The 2020 Berkeley Pedestrian Plan identifies Adeline Street (within the project area) as a top-10 project
for improving pedestrian safety and access.

The 2019 Vision Zero Action Plan identified Adeline Street as one of the city’s high-injury streets, the
16% of city streets where 91% of Berkeley’s severe or fatal collisions occur.

The Adeline Corridor Specific Plan, adopted in 2020, reflects a community-driven planning process
started in 2015 with a heavy emphasis on advancing equity for the corridor’s most vulnerable residents.
The plan calls for a full reconstruction of Adeline Street, including Class IV separated bikeways and
roadway reallocation for open space and public programming.

Topic 2: Active Transportation Network

Does the project area contain segments of the regional Active Transportation (AT) Network? See
AT Network map on the MTC Complete Streets webpage.

Yes

Description:

The city of Berkeley Adeline Street Quick-Build Project is located entirely within the MTC Regional Active
Transportation Network and will fill a 0.6-mile gap in the low-stress bikeway network and provide access
to the Ashby BART Station. The project limits are on Adeline Street from Ashby Avenue to the Berkeley
city limits at MLK Jr Way. The project would connect to the Woolsey-Fulton Bicycle Boulevard (planned
for construction in 2025), as well as to the Alcatraz Avenue Class Il bike lanes.

The project adheres to the NACTO All Ages and Abilities design principles and Caltrans DIB-94 guidance
for complete streets. The project will include four doweled-concrete floating transit boarding islands, a
six-lane to four-lane road diet on Adeline Street south of Fairview Street, and pedestrian refuge islands
at three crosswalks at Fairview and Harmon Streets. It adheres to the NACTO All Ages and Abilities
design principles and Caltrans DIB-94 guidance for complete streets.



Topic 3: Safety and Comfort

Is the project on a known High Injury Network (HIN) or has a local traffic safety analysis found a high
incidence of bicyclist/ pedestrian-involved crashes within the project area?

Yes

Please summarize the traffic safety conditions and describe the project’s traffic safety measures. The
Bay Area Vision Zero System may be a helpful resource.

The 2019 Berkeley Vision Zero Action Plan established a designated network of high-injury streets: 16%
of Berkeley’s roadways where 91% of severe and fatal collisions occur. Adeline Street is designated as a
high-injury street, based on collision data from 2008 to 2018, as did the 2020 Berkeley Pedestrian Plan,
using data from 2008 to 2017. The intersection of Alcatraz and Adeline is identified in the 2020 Berkeley
Pedestrian Plan as a high-priority area due to its significant collision rates.

Between 2013 and 2021, there were 56 collisions involving bicyclists and pedestrians on Adeline Street
in the project area. Of these incidents, two pedestrians were fatally injured. Six others—four pedestrians
and two bicyclists—sustained severe injuries. Both pedestrian fatalities and two of the severe bicycle
injuries occurred at the intersection of Adeline Street and Ashby Avenue. Additional severe pedestrian
injury collisions took place in intersections at Fairview Street, Woolsey Street, and MLK Jr Way. The
intersection of Adeline Street and Harmon Street accounted for 12 collisions, the highest among all
intersections along this stretch.

Of all collisions, 70% (39) happened at an intersection; about 25% (14) of these collisions happened at an
intersection without a traffic control device. Of pedestrian collisions, 62% (21) occurred when the
pedestrians were crossing in a crosswalk at an intersection. Most vehicle- and bicycle-related collisions
63% (15) were broadsides, often due to improper turning 29% (7), with 63% (15) of bicycle-related
collisions at an intersection.

In response, the project will restripe the existing Class Il bike lanes from Ashby Avenue to Fairview Street
as a mix of Class IV and Class Il and implement Class IV separated bikeways with a road diet from
Fairview Street to the Berkeley city limits using flexible and temporary materials. Class Il colored bike
lanes have been associated with a 39% crash reduction factor (CRF); colored bike lanes will be used in
sections from Ashby Avenue to MLK Jr Way where loading needs conflict with a quick-build Class IV
separated bikeway, warning drivers of the presence of bicyclists. The project will include enhanced skip-
striping of bike lanes across driveways and through intersections (35% CRF), enhancing visibility of
bicyclists for drivers making turning movements.

Class IV separated bikeways, recommended from Fairview Street to city limits, have been associated with
a 45% CRF. The road diet (35% CRF) will reduce travel lanes from six to four from Fairview Street to the
Berkeley city limits. Combined with pedestrian refuge islands at unsignalized crossings (45% CRF) at
Fairview Street and Harmon Street, the project will reduce vehicle speeds and significantly improve
pedestrian safety when crossing at unsignalized intersections. These improvements will build upon the
existing rectangular rapid flashing beacon at the Harmon Street crossing. On Adeline Street at Alcatraz



Avenue, a combination of features will effectively reduce the pedestrian crossing distance from 120 feet
to 70 feet and improve the visibility of pedestrians and bicyclists for turning vehicles.

Transit boarding islands will separate bike travel from curbside transit loading, reducing conflicts
between bicyclists and transit vehicles.

Does the project seek to improve conditions for people biking, walking and/or rolling? If the project
includes a bikeway, was a Level of Traffic Stress (LTS), or similar user experience analysis conducted?
Yes

Describe how project seeks to provide low-stress transportation facilities or reduce a facility’s LTS.
The 2017 Berkeley Bike Plan developed an LTS map for Berkeley’s bike network, with the scoring
designations being tied directly to a statistically balanced 600-count user survey for comfort using
different types of bicycle facilities. This map designated the corridor as a level of traffic stress (LTS) 3
(suitable only for confident adults) from Ashby Avenue to Woolsey Street and LTS 4 (suitable only for the
most traffic-tolerant) to the city limits. The corridor sees high vehicle speeds and low rates of yielding to
pedestrians in uncontrolled crosswalks.

The proposed Adeline Quick-Build project will create a safer, more comfortable bicycle connection for
people seeking a low-stress environment to bicycle. The new project will be rated LTS 1, as measured by
the City of Berkeley. Creating a separated bikeway along Adeline Street exposes residents to far less risk
of severe collisions when traveling in their community. The enhanced safety measures at major roadway
crossings (road diets and median refuge islands) ensure that stress-averse residents will not be deterred
from walking and biking trips by a “weak-link” in the route.

The project will connect with existing LTS 1 Class IV separated bikeways on Adeline Street north of Ashby
Avenue, which connect with the LTS 1 Russell Street Bicycle Boulevard, providing direct connectivity to
the low-stress Bicycle Boulevard network of Berkeley. The project will also intersect with the upcoming
Woolsey-Fulton Bicycle Boulevard at Woolsey Street, another LTS 1 facility planned for construction in
2025. The project will also connect with the upcoming MLK JR Way Class IV separated bikeway project
(LTS 1) in the City of Oakland, scheduled for construction in 2026.

Topic 4: Transit Coordination

Are there existing public transit facilities (stop or station) in the project area?
Yes

If yes, list transit facilities (stop, station, or route) and all affected agencies.
AC Transit Bus lines F Transbay and 12.
Ashby BART station serving the Red Line and Orange Line.

Have all potentially affected transit agencies had the opportunity to review this project? If yes, please
save the email from transit operator(s) below.

Yes

Is there a MTC Mobility Hub (map) within the project area?




Yes

If yes, please describe outreach to mobility providers, and the project’s Hub-supportive elements.
Please view the Mobility Hubs Playbook Play 1.

There is one Mobility Hub within the project's affected area, the Ashby BART station. The project will
strengthen the first—and last-mile connections to AC Transit bus lines and the Ashby BART station. These
transit connections are particularly important for the MTC Equity Priority Community (census tract
06001424001), which has a high rate of households without a vehicle (17%).

AC Transit and BART were both active stakeholders during the development of the 2020 Adeline Corridor
Specific Plan. The City of Berkeley actively coordinated with AC Transit in the development of floating bus
boarding islands as part of the design concept for this Quick-build project. The City of Berkeley is actively
coordinating with BART on the redevelopment of the Ashby BART station for transit oriented
development. The Berkeley City Council in 2024 adopted a formal roadway design for Adeline Street
along the BART station frontage, to be built as part of the station’s future redevelopment. The approved
conceptual designs are consistent with the Class IV facilities proposed in the Quick-Build.

Topic 5: Design

If applicable, please describe the pedestrian focused improvements and cite the design standards used
(links to standards are not needed).

The project includes three pedestrian refuge islands at the intersections of Adeline Street with Fairview
Street and with Harmon Street. The project will include up to 4 floating bus boarding islands, reducing
conflict between bicyclists and pedestrians boarding transit. The bus boarding islands will also allow for
in-lane boarding, improving transit efficiency and reliability. The project from Fairview Street to the
Berkeley City Limits at MLK Jr Way will include a 6-to-4 road diet, reducing vehicle speeds and crossing
distances for pedestrians, significantly improving safety for pedestrians crossing this high-injury street.
The design for this project reflects the latest standards in safety and comfort based on NACTO, the
Caltrans DIB-94 guidelines, the CA MUTCD, and PROWAG.

If applicable, please provide the class designation for bikeways included in the project and cite the
design standards used.

From Ashby Avenue to MLK Jr Way, the project will be a mix of Class Il buffered, colored bike lanes and
Class IV separated bikeways. Buffered, colored Class Il bike lanes will be used in this area along loading
zones for the Ashby BART station and the Ed Roberts Campus; in these locations, parking-protected Class
IV facilities and infeasible in a quick-build context because of the need to provide additional mid-block
curb ramps for ADA access between the parking lane and the curb.

From Fairview Street to the City limits at MLK Jr Way, the project will be a Class IV separated bikeway,
implemented via a 6-to-4 road diet.

The design for the Class IV Separated Bike Lane with transit boarding islands reflects the latest standards
in safety and comfort based on NACTO, the Caltrans DIB-94 guidelines and the CA MUTCD.

Topic 6: Equity

Will the project improve active transportation in an Equity Priority Community (EPC)?



Yes

Please list census tracts that are designated as EPCs and affected by this project.

The project affects one Equity Priority Community (Census Tracts 06001424001). The project will serve
members of these communities by improving access and providing safe biking and walking routes to
work, transit, errands, schools, churches, and recreation in the project area.

Topic 7: Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC) or Equivalent

Committee Review (Requirement)

Has a local (city or county) Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Commission (BPAC) reviewed this
Checklist? The Checklist will begin MTC review once the BPAC meeting has occurred.
The submission of this checklist will be reviewed by the Transportation and Infrastructure Committee.

Please provide the meeting date(s).
September 19, 2024

Please provide a summary of meeting comments. If meeting date hasn't occurred yet, please share
future meeting comments here.

Statement of Compliance

The proposed project complies with California Complete Street Act of 2008 (Gov. Code Sections
65040.2 and 65302, MTC Complete Streets Policy (Reso. 4493), and locally adopted Complete Streets
resolutions (adopted as OBAG 2 (Reso. 4202) requirement, Resolution 4202).

Please check below if Yes. If no, complete the Statement of Exception. If Yes, this Checklist is complete
and the rest of the form can be skipped. If No, please fill out the Statement of Exception section.

Yes



City of Berkeley

Stormwater Master Plan

September 19, 2024

RICARDO SALCEDO PE, CITY OF BERKELEY — PROJECT MANAGER
CHENG SOO PE, WOOD RODGERS - PROJECT MANAGER
SATISH KUMAR PE, WOOD RODGERS — DEPUTY PROJECT MANAGER

ATIIMNAY



Introductions

Purpose of SWMP
Implementation Timeline
Previous Planning Efforts

Comprehensive SWMP

Project Components

Detailed Schedule

Public Engagement

CITY ©F




Purpose of Stormwater Master Plan

Provide the comprehensive technical analysis needed to guide the
future maintenance and improvements of the City's aging
stormwater system.

Develop and prioritize capital improvement projects based on @
social equity and risk-based model

Develop the City's stormwater compliance strategy
Update maintenance and inspection plans for stormwater facilities
ldentify funding needs and grant opportunities

CITY ©F




Project Implementation Timeline

RFQ issuance — February 2023

Council contract award approval - July 2023
Start of work - Early 2024

Expected completion - First half of 2026

CITY ©F




Previous Planning Efforts

Watershed Management Plan
Adopted by City Council in 2012

Provided high-level guidance and strategies for managing the City’s

watersheds with a focus on improving water quality and reducing urban
flooding.

Hydraulic modeling and CIP recommendations for Codornices and
Potter watersheds

Green Infrastructure Plan
Adopted by Council in 2019 o

Established criteria for identifying and prioritizing green infrastructure
projects




Comprehensive Stormwater Master Plan

» Comprehensive hydr,
watersheds

» Field verification
of stormwater ass

» Climate change a

» Emphasis on incorp
capture, trash captur

» Strategies for meeting upd
requirements

» Update drainage design standards

» Detailed financial analysis




SWMP Phase 1: Data Collection




SWMP Phase 1: Data Collection

contl

Buchanan

;
°

ot O 0d

32 o

m’m

i

o0

e

2

17
&8ss 12
s

%,

P ys
DS T

Bancroh porir

157
5 15
&5 Yoo |58|’ss

2021
sl
W gael o
PR ncadd

-

145

i
7

Berkeley Drainage
Master Plan

Drainage Service Requests.
‘and Work Orders.

Berkeley, Calfomia
April 2024

Logend
City o Berkeley
Drain
Caltrans Storm
Drain
—  Cuiers
-—  Chamnois
orvico
® Requests
*  WorkOrders
—=-, Berkeley City
= Boundary
Aquaic Park

PRELIMINARY
XHIBIT

4 CityServiceRe

q q
73230

REQ_CANCELLEDBY
L ORY
REQ_CLOSEDEY
£Q_COUNCIL DIS'
REQ_DATECANCELLED
 DATETIMECLOSED
REQ_DATETIMEINIT
 DESCRIPTION

REQ_INITIATEDBY

OJECTNAME
REQ_REFERRED_TO.

CityServiceRequest_>2021 - 1173230

<Nl
DRAINAGE

NERVIS, GERALD L
cco7

<Null>

1/25/2022 8:21:03 AM
12/23/2021 8:44:14 AM
Storm Drains - Clogged
(Flooding)

WONG, JASON

31z

1

Storm-Related

<Null>

6

Phone

CLOSED

Pop-up

4 Survey123 Inspection Poi
City of Oakland DMP

Odors
O&M Comment

O&M
Recommendatio
created_date
created_user
Iast_edited_date

last_edited_user

Project Name

Sediment
Classifica

Sediment Color

Trash

Trash Quantity

[City of Oakland DMP

Survey123 Inspection Points - City of Oakland D.

No
4" diameter kids toy debris

<Null>

8/18/2021 4:52:42 AM
cbrazelton@weodrodgers.com
8/18/2021 5:32:34 PM
asharaf@woodrodgers.com
8/17/2021

City of Oakiand DMP

<Null>

<Null>

Inspection Quality | Fully

<Null>

<Null>

photo-20210817-170825.JPG




Attributes
Locations

Nelejile]
Alignments
§ Ownerships

ity Inventory

oled]

i ; : .
n@%ﬂnﬁﬁﬁn eSLEe!
- o

TS e, D ..gdn.il

SWMP Phase 1




SWMP Phase 1: Field Inspection

1. Reported flooding &
incidents

3. Upstream inlets, flat slope & backwater

4. Hillsides & outfall stfructures




SWMP Phase 1: Condition Assessment &

Recommendations

Project ID

Valley Creek Lane

Project ID
El Rincon Road

San Ramon Valley Blvd

Crossroads Shopping
Center

La Questa Drive

Repair Recommendation

Replace damaged CMP (12 length.
47 diameter) with RCP.
Rehabilitate corroded CMP (307
lengeh. 72" diameter) by grouting
hales and relining with concress
pavement

[\ \

= 18"
Y Valley Creek Lane-

See STR, Clear
Vegetation
Valley Creek Lane-
Replace CMP
with 42" RCP

San Ramon
Valley Blvd-
See CIP, Flush

‘.. ..

Hartz Way

2

CrossroadsShopping

Center- Flush Pipe
Total Cost ($) +

" 8an Ramon Valley Blvd-
30% Contingency Pave CMP Invert

enance Recommendation
Flush &'-25 of sediment in pipe
(1025 length. 24 10 30" diameter)
if nat abandaned
Flush &"-25 of sediment in pipe
(BB length, 48" to 66 diameter)
Flush &"-25 of sediment in pipe
(208 langth, 24" diamenar) i not
abandoned
Flush 3 105" of sediment in pipe
(35'length, 15 diamete)

w
=
E]
]
W
3
°
3
<
2
<

Total Cost ($)

Project ID

ElRincon Road, at La Rehabilitate corroded CMP (1,069 length, 24° and 307
Q

NN G LETY ciiameter) by lining with CIPP.
San Ramon Valley Blvd,

between Front St and Oak

$778200

El Rincon Road-
Patch Holes
and Line CMP

B

L

| ElRincon Road-
‘ Line CMP with CIPP
|

El Rincon

)
25

Road-
Flush Pipe

Deficiency+Recomendation

Map
Danville Townwide Facility
Condition Assessment
Contra Costa, California
September 2022

Legend
-« Major Greeks
Other Creeks
Concrete/Asbestos Pipe
Corrugated Metal Pipe
HDPE or PVC Pipe
Unknown
Recommendation
Il Rehabilitation/Replacement
Operation & Maintainance

Capital Improvement Project

Danvilley, o

©
o Valtey 24

Location M:

PRELIMINARY
Rehabilitate corroded, abraded, and cracked CMP (1.284° EXHIBIT B4
- o length, 48" to 66" diameter) with grouting and relining 5427400 -
Ct= '5'“‘;_'::9""“’ Ll it with concrete pavement.
s WOOO RODGERS




£ | EE

—_— S

SWMP Phse 1: Capaciiy Assessment

1. Rainfall 5. Sewer system

2. Downspout é&. Untreated stormwater discharge
3. Stormwater runoff 7. Local stream

4, Storm drain







SWMP Phase 1: Model Calibration

Balance Hydrologics; Onli...

Stream and rainfall monitoring stations operated it Alb e g Rose Garder™ -
by Balance Hydrologics, Inc. See any, e (-
IVERSITY .
balanc: ro.com/onlinegaging.shtml for ILLAGE ,

RE‘Q WESTBRAE

Untitled layer
iy BERKELEY €
@ Rainfall at Balance Hydrologics, Berkeley Office Flow Survey Location (Obs.) 09E1116.1, Model Location (Pred.) D/S 09E1116.1, Rainfall Profile: 10958

Rainfall intensity (in/hr)
@ Rainfall at Balance's Santa Cruz office 0,00

' Strawberry Creek above Oxford St

' Strawberry Creek at Stevens Hall

' Strawberry Creek at University House
9 wildcat Creek at vale Rd s

§ codornices Creek at Comell Ave. |80/

Flow Survey Location (Obs,) 09E1116.1, Madel Location (Pred.) D/S 09E1116.1, Rainfall Profile: International Ave

IIE”'":”"”?' I‘

Rainfall intensity (in/hr)
0.

0 -

0.50

T
06:00
12/11/2014 12/12/2014

~
=

Rainfall
Depth (in) Peak (in/hr)
Rain _— 4033 1233
Observed _— T

T T T T T T T T T T T
Modeled 18:00 06:00 06:00 06:00 06:00 18:00 06:00
2/12/2019 2/13/2019 2/14/2019 2/15/201% 2/16/2018 2/17/2013

=
=

T

=
=

Rainfall Depth
Depth (in) Peak (infhr) Average (infhr) Min (ft) Max (ft)
3.780 1,200 0.032

0,000 | 3.220
0.300 2,658




SWMP Phase 1: Green + Gray Infrastructure +
Multi-Benefit




SWMP Phase 2: Risk-Based Project Prioritization

Sty Region Overview Mo

Middlefield
Road

El Camino

Real / Alto

Lane

Arbor Road

Design Storm
2
10
100

Recommended

Improvements

Middlefield

ad

El Camino Real
/ Alto Lane

o

Annualized

Flood Risk ($)

Consequence Ann
($)

27M
173 M

Annualized
Project Life
Cycle Cost ($)

Annualized
Risk/
Annualized
Project Life

Cycle Cost

Prioritization

Ranl




SWMP Phase 2: Equity-Based Project Prioritization

i3




WMP Phase 2: Climate Change

A1 ONE MAP. MANY FUTURES @

B DUl hoose o scenario |
= > No flooding condition selected. To change
96— the Total Water Level, use the sider at the
E left of the screen.
e
=
CHODSE IMPACT TO DISPLAY
SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA Ry —
Use Siider at left to confrol Total Water
. o
Flood Risk Factors ivitation i -
Precipitation increases
in frequency and intensity 35—
=
Stormwater overwhelms Water inundation mobilizes N
inadequate city infrastructure contaminants at capped toxic sites - S
Areas outside of sea level rise and storm surge
Tooding extert coud polentally be uiect 1
) riverine flooding. rainfal runoff events, or ofher
Rivers and creeks flood Total sl it
Waler Shoreline Overlopping @

Homes and
businesses flood

| e FEREE , ONE MAP, MANY FUTURES ©
@ 3 St E Total Water

s oimmr : - B : ; 4 Tolal Waler Level
" ] ‘ % i : 108" ;n ater Level

represents similar flooding
above dler
following scenarios:

" SealevelRise@ + Storm Surge @
W =
G a3 t A CHOOSE IMPACT TO DISPLAY
roundwater rises “ m—
@ Toggle layers on/off and confrol fransparency
w38 ¥| below. Use Sider at left fo confrol Total Water
) X o Level displayed
Contaminated groundwater infiltrates P TS T
sewer and stormwater pipes Transparency: ————————————@
o W o-2teet
W 2-4icet
4-6feet
2 6-Bfeet
8-10feet
i 10- 12 feet
12+ feet
Arcas outside of sea level rse and storm surge
o flooding extent could potentially be subject fo
riverine flooding. rainfall runoff events. or ofher
fiooding hazards.
Tolal

Shoreline Overtopping @

L —




P Phase 2: Maintenance & Inspection Plan

b

S X

T e

Corito
-

=
e

1;0’

:

Buchanan

cpaulery

——l ~

127 184 |

148

il e

B
53 'S
/ 2\1‘3“.‘5

B s

S 23

0
AN
% 8
i

L=
0 ety

T
1898 ]

e
S
‘/1—‘--9 %
2 101
»* ‘/
48

pancral™ Potter

Temescal

Telegraph

&9

3 1867 12

Labor Cost (sum)

2022 Labor Breakdown

2022 Drainage - Clean
Hydroflush, 12%

2022 Inlet Inspect and Clean,

0% N v \4

2022 Drainage - Creek Area
Clean, 12%

-‘. |u 2022 Drainage - Pipe Repair, 3%

2022 Drainage - VDitch Inspect

Cle: 9%
2022 Drainage - Weir Inspect 8. Clean, 3%

Clean, 5%
Finish_Year .Y Description ~
= 2022 Claims and Lawsuits - Drainage s 2022 Drainage - Boardups
2022 Drainage - CCTV 2022 Drainage - Clean - HandRod
= 2022 Drainage - Clean - Hydroflush = 2022 Drainage - Clean - PowerRod




SWMP Phase 2: Mulii-Benefit Aquatic Park

®:0:0.-6060:=-0




SWMP Phase 2: Grant Funding

Flood Scenario Parameters

Hazus used the folowing set of informaton to define the lood paramelers for the flood loss estimate provided in
his report

Study Reglon Name: Marin_Ex2014_10

Scenario Name: £x2014_10

Returm Period Analyzed: 0

Analysis Options Analyzed: No What s

Study Region Overview Map

RiskMAP

ncreasing Restence Together

S,

@ FEMA Benefit-Cost Calculator

CiNp V.6.0 (8uild 20220729.1959
~+ AddProject 41 Impor: Pr 1= Export Projects ] Batch Processing

Select County,

roject Titlew BCR (B/C)
Project Ti o

Benefis (8) Costs (O

:j’lgi‘i;“”gg $18450744  $12813,605 144
TOTAL (SELECTED) $18450.744  $12813605 144

ToTAL $18450,744  $12813,605 144

Mark 5. Glalarduccs, Duector
Governor's Austhonzed Repeesentative
Cakforms Office of Emerpency Senices
3650 Schnever Avesue

Mather, CA 95655

Reference y cance Apreoval Phase Ove
*4044-618027R - Marm County Flood Coatrol D
Stormmater Detention Pond - Supplement @ 117

Dear Mr Glalarducar

We prvaewed the subapplicaton for the sbovesseferenced Hi: Wl e 2 Grast Progass (HMGP) progect
oz S Mars Coumaty Flood Coarel Dot (mabeecp N (frtermnad that S proect it eliible and
Bated ca the mbrecurnt's requeit, cur daCiion 1 5 Ay ) Oue fnding fot e sbove-referenced
promect We have determuned techmucal aad Lessary foe the sabeeceest 1o provde
mformanon for our review of ehghdey

Tht?'_vu&xr.wbk:o-‘sxvu' e Supplement #117 Oblipation Report, we have
oblipated $337.500. foe up o 79% P the moe Fodera] thase march 15 $112.900. (lachsdes
Pre-Awned costs) These we .\ Smrluli:(rdnblcashmi

The Phase One sgpronal » (8 we mabgect 4o the following:

& proposed actnuty will Amd umgrovements 1 @ ensong
9 sdjacent @ and outfall struchges Gt comvey stormmmater i
Ypod protection for bodk 2 low-uncome disachastaped cosmmzaty a8
yay 15748 Mana Comsy The mam componess of @as project ae deagn.
..uc.-umarnt.qpumumupm\en k-and bore mstallaton of 3
for Haghmay 101 adjacent o an exssting calvert. 2 pew et ssuchoe sod ode
b, and oeher asocuned actines The propoced mprovemenss will prosect
g.h.. 161 add e surrounding developed areas Srom floodang dunag 2 100-year Bood event
{Phase One mill conmust of e developaent of project dengns. Phase Two mll be evarwed posce
) COBSTUCRON MUIEL

The spproved Phase One mall ccamst of the following actnvaes md delrvensbles
* Deuga Pemsmag md PS & E 65%, deups
Pronade 65%, deugm -h:upin&nlu EHP)
Thas review does ot cover mubiequent phases mxcladng constracton sctoms. No pousd
rbeng sctnvmes e permuned without prce sonce and approval Som FEMA




6.2 Hydraulic Analysis
I

STORM DRAIN SYSTEMS

Storm drain pipes and street net;

catchment runoffto the downstrea

Storm drain pipss ars typically de!
frequen:

SWMP Phase 2: Master Plan Report

In drainage pips systems 51
flooding as shown in Figure

2032 - Sediment build-up in outfiow pipe

have the ability to convey th
grade lines (HGL) to surchar
Storm drain systems typica
change directions. Manhol
losses and subssquently inc

of the storm drain systems.
Manning’s r

madel as described in the next section.

in inflow pipe.

Gity of Sam
Leandro

Bernhardt Drive
rainage Area

Ay

D

© and M Deficiency Map
Danville Townwide Facility
Condition Assessment
Conta Costa,Calfomia

Legend

Inspected
Locations

~

e

Bernhardt Driv

Drainage Area

Constructfr21F
oot 58

City of Sam

Leandro

(==}
0

Cly of Oakiand
Drainage Master Plan
Bernhart Drive Drainage
System 25-year Floodplain
and Improvement Map

Alameda County, Califomia
June 207

Legend

25 year Flood
Depth (ft)

Service Requests.
@ Overtow mannois
P ——
& Otherponding

Modeled Storm

TN

Defisient
Proposed

L6GOLF GG RCB  4SLOCDD
Bemnardt
4372000
Drive. 370LF x25 LF UPRR PRELIMINARY
i EXHIBIT C1
i

Outtallstrucrure




Planned Public Outreach

Public Input - Hotspot Reporting Survey

Allows public to provide information about observed
drainage related issues

Localized Flooding
Uncontrolled storm runoff

Broken infrastructure
Public feedback will be considered for inclusion in SWMP
Public engagement opportunities for several project components
Climate Change/Sea Level Rise
CIP Prioritization
Aquatic Park

CITY ©F




Project Schedule

City of Berkeley Stormwater Master Plan Schedule

CY 2024

Ql

Q2

Q3

Q4

Ql

Q2

CY 2026

Jan i Feb i Mar

Apr i May { Jun

Jul { Aug | Sep

Oct

Nov

Dec

Jan

Feb

Mar

Apr

May

Jun

Data Collection

Geodatabase Refinement

Data Gap Assessment

Flow monitoring

Inspections -

Storm Drain

Hydraulic/hydrologic Model

Development

Model Calibration

Climate Change Analysis \

CIP D_evelop_ment

Aquatic Park Multi Benefit (Optional)

Report Drafting and Delivery

¢ 4 % ¢ Tentative Council/Commission/Public Stakeholder Engagement

/ aTY oF




Ricardo Salcedo
» rsalcedo@berkeleyca.gov

Additional Resources:
» City SWMP webpage :

https://berkeleyca.gov/your-
government/our-work/capital-
projects/stormwater-master-plan




Why Rising Groundwater Levels, Salt Intrusion, and Aquatic Park are critical to
managing Berkeley’s urban runoff as we face sea-level rise and larger storms

The two maps below begin to show where rising groundwater threatens West Berkeley. The hazard
map below, from the US Geological Survey and Point Blue’s Our Coast Our Future, shows in red and
orange areas where rising groundwater and accompanying salt might cause flooding and serious damage
to buildings and infrastructure with 25 cm of sea-level rise. It is best used as a screening tool.

25cm None

Sea Level Storm
Rise Frequency

Use ft

500 cm — 100 year
300 cm
250 cm
200 cm 2
175 cm — G A
150 cm

125 em

100 cm —  Annual
75 om Annua

50 cm

25cm

Ocm None

Sea Level Rise  Storm Frequency

Groundwater Geology

O More permeable / deeper water table

The more cautious map below, from ongoing research from the San Francisco Estuary Institute and
Pathways Climate Institute, shows what was reliably known about groundwater depths in 2022. Orange
or red indicate very shallow groundwater. The gray areas are being addressed in ongoing studies.

- YT T T R
k‘,

F Alameda County, current conditions*

Depth to water (ft)

I <0 (Emergent) |

Hlo-3 |

Bl3-6 |
6-9 |
>9

O Area of low confidence

[ Not mapped 2

0 2.5 5 A
Miles

*Highest annual groundwater table/wet winter conditions



http://www.fivecreeks.org/
mailto:f5creeks@gmail.com
https://ourcoastourfuture.org/

Aquatic Park is vital to runoff because it receives Bay water at high tides and freshwater runoff during
storms from the city’s two largest storm-drain lines, which together drain well over half of Berkeley.
Without these outlets to Aquatic Park, many homes and businesses in low-lying West Berkeley would
flood. The small middle lagoon/Model Yacht Basin is especially important because it appears to be
rapidly filling in with sediment. The challenges are explained in more detail at aquaticpark.org.

Re-drawn from Balance Hydrologics, Inc., 2011

Friends.of.Five.Creeks?wwwifivecreeksjorg?f@reeks® gmailjcom2@76.6006000........... 8


http://www.fivecreeks.org/
mailto:f5creeks@gmail.com
https://aquaticpark.org/connections-and-circulation/

	7985cb61-8ba1-4233-88f3-4547f08cd830.pdf
	aad53eab-8190-47e9-8b24-0a2af7bc292a.pdf
	D.   COMMUNICATIONS
	D. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS



